Zamir Ahmed Kiani

DD Planning & Management

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0515579303

LinkedIn:



- 1990

About

Dr. Zamir Ahmed Kiani is working as DD Planning & Management in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zamir Ahmed Kiani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Engg

| College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan | - 1000 |
|---|---------------|
| BSc in Maths Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan | - 1986 |
| MBA in Hrm Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan | 2010 - 2012 |
| Experience | |
| DD Planning & Management University Main Office (UMO) | 2021- Present |
| DD Planning & Management University Main Office (UMO) | 2018 - 2018 |
| HIT , Taxila | - Present |
| ADEME EME Dte , | - Present |
| OC 179 Workshop , | - Present |
| GSO-1 Biomed AFIC , Rawalpindi | - Present |
| CO 57 EME Bn , | - Present |
| UN Mission , Libera | - Present |
| OC 185 (I) Workshop , | - Present |
| GM Stores Al-Shifa Trust Eye Hospital , Rawalpindi | 2016 - 2017 |
| Sr Manager Fauji Foundation Head Office , Tipu Road Rawalpindi | 2011 - 2016 |
| Auranda | |

Awards

TAMGHA E IMTIAZ 2011

ARMY